DATE: December 14, 2018
POSTING ID: #FMS 63-2018
Job ID: 31-18

TO: LOCAL 63 CIO PACIFIC MARITIME ASSOCIATION

FROM: EENJX-MARINE-S-EBYICES

SUBJECT:
30% RAIL PLANNER-ALL CATEGORIES
(List Job Title)

NIGHT: X DAY

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: COMPUTER EXPERIENCE REQUIRED

WE PLAN TO FILL 1 STEADY: RAIL PLANNER-ALL CATEGORIES
(List Number) ( List Job Title)

JOB SOMETIME AFTER: December 24,2018

(List date at least 10 days after posting)

QUALIFIED CLERKS INTERESTED IN THIS EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ARE
REQUESTED TO SUBMIT A COMPLETED APPLICATION IN PERSON PRIOR TO:

December 24, 2018

(List date at least 10 days after posting date)

TO: JESSY LUNA 310-678-5328 OR PAUL PENG 310-720-2197

(List name of person at company who is to log applications)

AT: FMS GATEHOUSE BERTHS 302-305 TERMINAL ISLAND, POLA

(List address of person at company who is to log applications)



DATE AND TIME OF POSTING:

Date: December 12. 2018 Time: 7:30 PM

BYg ' G‘QMQSQP)Q.\P(,\

Eric Naefke by Patty Cuevas

(Signature of Company Representative)
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